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July 10, 1998

CERTIFIED MAIL

Via Fax (208) 374-5696

Don Shenton

Watermaster, Department 32-D
P.0O. Box 33

Dubois, ID 83423

Re: Request for Measurements on Willow Creek tributory to Birch Creek

Dear Mr. Shenton:

Willow Creek is tributary to Rirch Creek. The Willow Creek Decrees are part of the Birch Creek
diversion. This letter is written to formally request the following:

1. A measurement of all the diversions from Willow Creek.
2. The flow, if any, below Nicholia Ranch turnoff in Willow Creek.

We’ve experienced a drop in Birch Creek flows connected with irrigation by Newman.

Very truly yours,

Ted S. Sorenson

pc: Ronald P. Carlson, Eastern Regional Supervisor
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